

**1999 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Bill**

Received: **12/14/98**

Received By: **gibsom**

Wanted: **Soon**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Administration-Budget 67973**

By/Representing: **Grinde**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **rkite**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Nat. Res. - fish and game**

Extra Copies: **RAC**

**Topic:**

DOA:.....Grinde - Gaming revenues for spearfishing law enforcement (Indian gaming initiative)

**Instructions:**

See Attached

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	gibsom 12/15/98			_____			S&L
/1	rkite 12/21/98	ygeller 12/21/98	jfrantze 12/21/98	_____	lrb_docadmin 12/21/98		S&L
/2	gibsom 01/25/99	ygeller 01/25/99	martykr 01/26/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 01/26/99		S&L
/3	gibsom 01/26/99	ygeller 01/26/99	martykr 01/27/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 01/27/99		S&L

FE Sent For:

<END>

**1999 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Bill**

Received: **12/14/98**

Received By: **gibsom**

Wanted: **Soon**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Administration-Budget 67973**

By/Representing: **Grinde**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **rkite**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Nat. Res. - fish and game**

Extra Copies: **RAC**

**Topic:**

DOA:.....Grinde - Gaming revenues for spearfishing law enforcement (Indian gaming initiative)

**Instructions:**

See Attached

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	gibsom 12/15/98			_____			S&L
/1	rkite 12/21/98	ygeller 12/21/98	jfrantze 12/21/98	_____	lrb_docadmin 12/21/98		S&L
/2	gibsom 01/25/99	ygeller 01/25/99	martykr 01/26/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 01/26/99		S&L

*1/3 1/26 jlg* *1/26 jrm*

FE Sent For:

<END>

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 12/14/98

Received By: gibson

Wanted: Soon

Identical to LRB:

For: Administration-Budget 67973

By/Representing: Grinde

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: rkite

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: Nat. Res. - fish and game

Extra Copies: RAC

Topic:

DOA:.....Grinde - Gaming revenues for spearfishing law enforcement (Indian gaming initiative)

Instructions:

redraft for 1/2  
① Remove delayed date  
② Add lapsing language for (5)(ea)

See Attached

Drafting History:

Vers.	Drafted	Reviewed	Typed	Proofed	Submitted	Jacketed	Required
/?	gibson 12/15/98			_____			S&L
/1	rkite 12/21/98	jgeller 12/21/98	jfrantze 12/21/98	_____	lrb_docadmin 12/21/98		S&L

FE Sent For:

12/25 jlg km/25  
km/26 <END> km/26

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 12/14/98

Received By: gibsom

Wanted: Soon

Identical to LRB:

For: Administration-Budget 67973

By/Representing: Grinde

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: gibsom

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: Nat. Res. - fish and game

Extra Copies: RAC

Topic:

DOA:.....Grinde - Gaming revenues for spearfishing law enforcement (Indian gaming initiative)

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1?	gibsom	1 12/21 jlg	to 12/21	to 12/21			

FE Sent For:

<END>

## Indian Gaming Initiative

**Issue:** Spearfishing Enforcement Aids

*20.370(5)(ek)*

**Affected Appropriation:** Recreate/renumber s. 20.370(5)(ea) to be a PR-S appropriation.

**Intent:** Provide \$10,000 in FY01 from Indian gaming compact revenues for payments to counties and municipalities under s. 29.947 to reimburse certain law enforcement costs associated with spearfishing.

**Analyst:** Kirsten Grinde (266-7973)

*20.505(8)(hm) 8m.*

**Priority:** High



(soon)  
**State of Wisconsin**  
**1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE**

RMRE  
LRB-1258/PD 1  
RNK.....j...  
jlg

DOA:.....Grinde - Gaming revenues for spearfishing law enforcement  
(Indian gaming initiative)

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1           do not gen  
AN ACT ...; relating to: the budget. ✓

*Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau*

**NATURAL RESOURCES** ✓  
**FISH, GAME AND WILDLIFE** ✓

Under current law, the department of natural resources (DNR) is authorized, pursuant to a continuing appropriation, to expend ~~moneys~~ <sup>moneys</sup> from the general fund to make payments to counties and municipalities to reimburse them for certain law enforcement costs associated with spearfishing. This bill provides that in fiscal year 2000-01, those expenditures be made from a program revenue service appropriation funded by certain moneys received by the state pursuant to Indian gaming compacts.

For further information see the *state and local* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

*The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:*

2           SECTION 1. 20.370 (5) (ea) <sup>x</sup> of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (5) (ek) <sup>✓</sup> and  
3 amended to read:

1           20.370 (5) (ek) *Enforcement aids — spearfishing enforcement. As a continuing*  
 2 ~~appropriation from~~ From the general fund, the amounts in the schedule to make  
 3 payments to counties and municipalities under s. 29.947 to reimburse them for  
 4 certain law enforcement costs associated with spearfishing. All moneys transferred  
 5 from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 8m. shall be credited to this  
 6 appropriation account.

**History:** 1971 c. 40, 95; 1971 c. 125 ss. 101 to 121, 522 (1); 1971 c. 211, 215, 277, 330, 336; 1973 c. 12 s. 37; 1973 c. 90, 100; 1973 c. 243 s. 82; 1973 c. 296, 298, 301, 318, 333, 336; 1975 c. 8, 39, 51, 91, 198; 1975 c. 224 ss. 7d, 7f, 7m, 17 to 19p; 1977 c. 29 ss. 181 to 234, 1657 (34); 1977 c. 274, 370, 374, 376, 377; 1977 c. 418 ss. 95 to 110, 929 (37); 1977 c. 421, 432; 1977 c. 447 ss. 42 to 44, 210; 1979 c. 34 ss. 199 to 322, 2102 (39) (a); 1979 c. 221; 1979 c. 361 s. 113; 1981 c. 1, 20, 86, 95, 131, 294, 330; 1981 c. 374 ss. 6, 7, 148, 150; 1983 a. 27 ss. 216m to 269, 2202 (23); 1983 a. 75, 181, 243, 397; 1983 a. 410 ss. 5m to 11, 2202 (38); 1983 a. 413; 1983 a. 416 ss. 1, 19; 1983 a. 426; 1985 a. 16, 22; 1985 a. 29 ss. 282d to 356, 3202 (26) (a), (39) (a), (c), (dm), (i); 1985 a. 46, 60, 65, 120, 202, 296; 1987 a. 27, 98, 110, 290, 295, 298, 305; 1987 a. 312 s. 17; 1987 a. 384, 397, 399, 403, 418; 1989 a. 31, 128, 284, 288, 326; 1989 a. 335 ss. 22m to 30g, 89; 1989 a. 336, 350, 359, 366; 1991 a. 32; 1991 a. 39 ss. 326b to 394, 594c; 1991 a. 254, 269, 300, 309, 315; 1993 a. 16, 75, 166, 213, 343, 349, 415, 421, 453, 464; 1993 a. 490 ss. 18, 271; 1995 a. 27, 201, 225, 227, 296, 378, 459; 1997 a. 27, 35; 1997 a. 237 ss. 33 to 38d, 727g; 1997 a. 248.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: The renumbering and amending of s. 20.370 (5) (ea) is based on the creation of s. 20.505 (8) (hm) in LRB ~~00~~-0757. If LRB ~~00~~-0757 is not included in the budget bill, then this paragraph will have to be redrafted.

7           **SECTION 2.** 20.505 (8) (hm) 8m. of the statutes is created to read:

8           20.505 (8) (hm) 8m. The amount transferred to s. 20.370 (5) (ek) shall be the  
 9 amount in the schedule under s. 20.370 (5) (ek).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: The creation of s. 20.505 (8m) (hm) 8m. is based on the creation of s. 20.505 (8) (hm) in LRB ~~00~~-0757. If LRB ~~00~~-0757 is not included in the budget bill, then this subdivision will have to be redrafted.

10          **SECTION 3.** 29.947 (4) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

11          29.947 (4) (a) *Costs reimbursed.* Except as provided under par. (c), the  
 12 department may pay each participating county or municipality up to 100% of the  
 13 county's or municipality's actual costs that are directly attributable to providing  
 14 additional law enforcement services during the spearfishing season. The  
 15 department shall make any aid payments from the appropriations under s. 20.370  
 16 (5) (ea) (ek) by September 30 of the calendar year in which the county or municipality  
 17 files an application under sub. (2) (c). The department may not make an aid payment  
 18 unless the payment is approved by the secretary of administration.

1           **SECTION 4.** 29.947 (4) (c) <sup>✓</sup> of the statutes is amended to read:

2           29.947 (4) (c) *Prorated payments allowed.* If the total amount of reimbursable  
3 costs under par. (a) exceeds the amount available for payments under s. 20.370 (5)  
4 (~~ea~~) <sup>✓</sup> (ek), the department may prorate payments to participating counties and  
5 municipalities.

6           History: 1987 a. 27, 399, 418; 1989 a. 31, 56, 356; 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 16; 1995 a. 27; 1997 a. 248 s. 669; Stats. 1997 s. 29.947.

6           **SECTION 9436. <sup>✓</sup>Effective dates; natural resources.**

7           (1) **SPEARFISHING ENFORCEMENT.** The treatment of sections <sup>✓</sup>20.370 (5) (ek),  
8 20.505 (8) (hm) 8m. <sup>✓</sup> and 29.947 (4) (a) <sup>✓</sup> and (c) <sup>✓</sup> of the statutes takes effect on <sup>✓</sup>July 1,  
9 2000.

10

(END) <sup>✓</sup>





State of Wisconsin  
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

RMR  
LRB-1258/2  
RNK:jlgjf

ADON

DOA:.....Grinde - Gaming revenues for spearfishing law enforcement  
(Indian gaming initiative)

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

do not gen

1 AN ACT ...; relating to: the budget.

---

*Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau*

**NATURAL RESOURCES**

**FISH, GAME AND WILDLIFE**

Under current law, the department of natural resources (DNR) is authorized ~~pursuant to a continuing appropriation~~ to expend moneys from the general fund to make payments to counties and municipalities to reimburse them for certain law enforcement costs associated with spearfishing. This bill provides that in fiscal year 2000-01, those expenditures be made from a program revenue service appropriation funded by certain moneys received by the state pursuant to Indian gaming compacts.

For further information see the *state and local* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

---

*The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:*

2 SECTION 1. 20.370 (5) (ea) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (5) (ek) and  
3 amended to read:

1           20.370 (5) (ek) *Enforcement aids — spearfishing enforcement.* ~~As a continuing~~  
2 ~~appropriation from~~ From the general fund, the amounts in the schedule to make  
3 payments to counties and municipalities under s. 29.947 to reimburse them for  
4 certain law enforcement costs associated with spearfishing. All moneys transferred  
5 from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 8m. shall be credited to this  
6 appropriation account.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: The renumbering and amending of s. 20.370 (5) (ea) is based on the creation of s. 20.505 (8) (hm) in LRB-0757. If LRB-0757 is not included in the budget bill, then this paragraph will have to be redrafted.

7           **SECTION 2.** 20.505 (8) (hm) 8m. of the statutes is created to read:

8           20.505 (8) (hm) 8m. The amount transferred to s. 20.370 (5) (ek) shall be the  
9 amount in the schedule under s. 20.370 (5) (ek).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: The creation of s. 20.505 (8m) (hm) 8m. is based on the creation of s. 20.505 (8) (hm) in LRB-0757. If LRB-0757 is not included in the budget bill, then this subdivision will have to be redrafted.

10          **SECTION 3.** 29.947 (4) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

11          29.947 (4) (a) *Costs reimbursed.* Except as provided under par. (c), the  
12 department may pay each participating county or municipality up to 100% of the  
13 county's or municipality's actual costs that are directly attributable to providing  
14 additional law enforcement services during the spearfishing season. The  
15 department shall make any aid payments from the appropriations under s. 20.370  
16 (5) ~~(ea)~~ (ek) by September 30 of the calendar year in which the county or municipality  
17 files an application under sub. (2) (c). The department may not make an aid payment  
18 unless the payment is approved by the secretary of administration.

19          **SECTION 4.** 29.947 (4) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

1           29.947 (4) (c) *Prorated payments allowed.* If the total amount of reimbursable  
2 costs under par. (a) exceeds the amount available for payments under s. 20.370 (5)  
3 ~~(ea)~~ (ek), the department may prorate payments to participating counties and  
4 municipalities.

✓  
INS  
3-9  
←

5           **SECTION 9436. Effective dates; natural resources.**

6           (1) ~~SPEARFISHING ENFORCEMENT~~ The treatment of sections 20.370 (5) (ek),  
7 20.505 (8) ~~(hm)~~ 8m. and 29.947 (4) (a) and (c) of the statutes takes effect on July 1,  
8 2000.

9                               (END)

9236 ✓

B

97 Wis. Act 27, s. 9204

~~#~~ natural resources.

Section 9204. Appropriation changes; ~~agriculture, trade and consumer protection~~

97 Wis. Act 27, s. 9204 - continued

~~#~~ (A) ~~AGRICULTURAL CHEMICAL CLEANUP LAPSE~~, Notwithstanding section 20.001 (3) (c) of the statutes, on the effective date of this subsection, there is lapsed to the general fund, from the appropriation account to the department of ~~agriculture, trade and consumer protection~~ under section ~~20.115 (2) (e)~~ of the statutes, as affected by this act, an amount equal to the unencumbered balance in that appropriation account on the day before the effective date of this subsection.

20.370 (5) (ea) ✓

Speed

CIS ✓

SPEARFISHING ENFORCEMENT.

natural resources ✓



State of Wisconsin  
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

soon

RMR  
LRB-1258/3  
RNK:jlg:km

DOA:.....Grinde - Gaming revenues for spearfishing law enforcement  
(Indian gaming initiative)

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

do not gen  
1 AN ACT ...; relating to: the budget.

---

*Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau*

**NATURAL RESOURCES**

**FISH, GAME AND WILDLIFE**

Under current law, the department of natural resources (DNR) is authorized to expend moneys from the general fund to make payments to counties and municipalities to reimburse them for certain law enforcement costs associated with spearfishing. This bill provides that ~~in fiscal year 2000-01~~ those expenditures be made from a program revenue service appropriation funded by certain moneys received by the state pursuant to Indian gaming compacts.

For further information see the *state and local* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

---

*The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:*

2 SECTION 1. 20.370 (5) (ea) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (5) (ek) and  
3 amended to read:

1           20.370 (5) (ek) *Enforcement aids — spearfishing enforcement.* As a continuing  
2 ~~appropriation from~~ From the general fund, the amounts in the schedule to make  
3 payments to counties and municipalities under s. 29.947 to reimburse them for  
4 certain law enforcement costs associated with spearfishing. All moneys transferred  
5 from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 8m. shall be credited to this  
6 appropriation account.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: The renumbering and amending of s. 20.370 (5) (ea) is based on the creation of s. 20.505 (8) (hm) in LRB-0757. If LRB-0757 is not included in the budget bill, then this paragraph will have to be redrafted.

7           **SECTION 2.** 20.505 (8) (hm) 8m. of the statutes is created to read:

8           20.505 (8) (hm) 8m. The amount transferred to s. 20.370 (5) (ek) shall be the  
9 amount in the schedule under s. 20.370 (5) (ek).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: The creation of s. 20.505 (8m) (hm) 8m. is based on the creation of s. 20.505 (8) (hm) in LRB-0757. If LRB-0757 is not included in the budget bill, then this subdivision will have to be redrafted.

10          **SECTION 3.** 29.947 (4) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

11          29.947 (4) (a) *Costs reimbursed.* Except as provided under par. (c), the  
12 department may pay each participating county or municipality up to 100% of the  
13 county's or municipality's actual costs that are directly attributable to providing  
14 additional law enforcement services during the spearfishing season. The  
15 department shall make any aid payments from the appropriations under s. 20.370  
16 (5) ~~(ea)~~ (ek) by September 30 of the calendar year in which the county or municipality  
17 files an application under sub. (2) (c). The department may not make an aid payment  
18 unless the payment is approved by the secretary of administration.

19          **SECTION 4.** 29.947 (4) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

1           29.947 (4) (c) *Prorated payments allowed.* If the total amount of reimbursable  
2 costs under par. (a) exceeds the amount available for payments under s. 20.370 (5)  
3 ~~(ea)~~ (ek), the department may prorate payments to participating counties and  
4 municipalities.

5           **SECTION 9236. Appropriation changes; natural resources.**

6           (1) SPEARFISHING ENFORCEMENT. Notwithstanding section 20.001 (3) (c) of the  
7 statutes, on the effective date of this subsection, there is lapsed to the general fund,  
8 from the appropriation account to the department of natural resources under section  
9 20.370 (5) (ea) of the statutes, as affected by this act, an amount equal to the  
10 unencumbered balance in that appropriation account on the day before the effective  
11 date of this subsection.

12                           (END)



State of Wisconsin  
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRB-1258/3

RNK:jlg:km

DOA:.....Grinde - Gaming revenues for spearfishing law enforcement  
(Indian gaming initiative)

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN ACT ...; relating to: the budget.

---

*Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau*

**NATURAL RESOURCES**

**FISH, GAME AND WILDLIFE**

Under current law, the department of natural resources (DNR) is authorized to expend moneys from the general fund to make payments to counties and municipalities to reimburse them for certain law enforcement costs associated with spearfishing. This bill provides that those expenditures be made from a program revenue service appropriation funded by certain moneys received by the state pursuant to Indian gaming compacts.

For further information see the *state and local* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

---

*The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:*

2 SECTION 1. 20.370 (5) (ea) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (5) (ek) and  
3 amended to read:



1           20.370 (5) (ek) *Enforcement aids — spearfishing enforcement.* ~~As a continuing~~  
2 ~~appropriation from~~ From the general fund, the amounts in the schedule to make  
3 payments to counties and municipalities under s. 29.947 to reimburse them for  
4 certain law enforcement costs associated with spearfishing. All moneys transferred  
5 from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 8m. shall be credited to this  
6 appropriation account.

      \*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

      \*\*\*NOTE: The renumbering and amending of s. 20.370 (5) (ea) is based on the creation of s. 20.505 (8) (hm) in LRB-0757. If LRB-0757 is not included in the budget bill, then this paragraph will have to be redrafted.

7           **SECTION 2.** 20.505 (8) (hm) 8m. of the statutes is created to read:

8           20.505 (8) (hm) 8m. The amount transferred to s. 20.370 (5) (ek) shall be the  
9 amount in the schedule under s. 20.370 (5) (ek).

      \*\*\*NOTE: The creation of s. 20.505 (8m) (hm) 8m. is based on the creation of s. 20.505 (8) (hm) in LRB-0757. If LRB-0757 is not included in the budget bill, then this subdivision will have to be redrafted.

10          **SECTION 3.** 29.947 (4) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

11          29.947 (4) (a) *Costs reimbursed.* Except as provided under par. (c), the  
12 department may pay each participating county or municipality up to 100% of the  
13 county's or municipality's actual costs that are directly attributable to providing  
14 additional law enforcement services during the spearfishing season. The  
15 department shall make any aid payments from the appropriations under s. 20.370  
16 (5) ~~(ea)~~ (ek) by September 30 of the calendar year in which the county or municipality  
17 files an application under sub. (2) (c). The department may not make an aid payment  
18 unless the payment is approved by the secretary of administration.

19          **SECTION 4.** 29.947 (4) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

1           29.947 (4) (c) *Prorated payments allowed.* If the total amount of reimbursable  
2 costs under par. (a) exceeds the amount available for payments under s. 20.370 (5)  
3 ~~(ea)~~ (ek), the department may prorate payments to participating counties and  
4 municipalities.

5           **SECTION 9236. Appropriation changes; natural resources.**

6           (1) SPEARFISHING ENFORCEMENT. Notwithstanding section 20.001 (3) (c) of the  
7 statutes, on the effective date of this subsection, there is lapsed to the general fund,  
8 from the appropriation account to the department of natural resources under section  
9 20.370 (5) (ea) of the statutes, as affected by this act, an amount equal to the  
10 unencumbered balance in that appropriation account on the day before the effective  
11 date of this subsection.

12

(END)